



Date: 02/02/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/01/2022 To 31/01/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20213625	32070 LOWER SPRINGBANK ROAD 04722001 SE-22-24-03-05 AddLegal:EXC RD 9813451,1110903	01-New construction	560-Indoor recreational building; sports complex, tennis court and squash,	4697	\$ 6,250,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214077	490 CARMEK DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 03332003 NW-32-23-28-04 LBP:43-3-2111585	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	50452	\$ 38,014,312.	0.	0.
PRBD20214145	292236 NOSE CREEK BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06403002 SW-03-26-29-04 AddLegal:EX PLAN 0913426, 2011824	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	24719	\$ 18,625,110.	0.	0.
PRBD20215412	120 MACLAURIN DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05704002 W 1/2-04-25-03-05 LBP:-1-7610506 AddLegal:& E 1/2 of 05-25-03-W5M	01-New construction	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	1662	\$ 1,684,800.	0.	0.
PRBD20215522	8, 261047 WAGON WHEEL VIEW, Rocky View County AB 06411044 SW-11-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 16--2110478	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	242	\$ 279,550.	0.	0.
PRBD20220132	101, 293029 JAMES JONES WAY, Rocky View County AB 06404004 NE-04-26-29-04 LBP:1-4-1610511	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	1314	\$ 919,620.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 65,773,392.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/02/2022						
Rocky View County, AB, Canada						
Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major						
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)						
Report generated from 01/01/2022 To 31/01/2022						
Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20213150	33082 TWP RD 262, Rocky View County AB 06716009 SE-16-26-03-05 LBP:1-4-731337 AddLegal:EXC RD 9911043	15- Garage/Carport /Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	\$ 70,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213498	224 BLUERIDGE RISE, Rocky View County AB 05618027 NE-18-25-02-05 LBP:9-2-7911352	15- Garage/Carport /Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	\$ 200,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213811	1058 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708229 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:10-100-	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	\$ 307,080.	1.	0.
PRBD20214820	110 COTTAGECLUB DR, Rocky View County AB 10013317 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 316-- 2010713	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	\$ 290,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20215203	136 ELBOW RIVER ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04702023 NW-02-24-03-05 LBP:29--7510835	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	\$ 160,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20215384	26 ARNICA VIEW, Rocky View County AB 05708013 SW-08-25-03-05 LBP:6-6-1611385	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	\$ 494,691.	1.	0.
PRBD20215411	216 COTTAGECLUB CR, Rocky View County AB 10013046 13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 30--0914699	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	\$ 375,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20215466	9 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215023 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:14-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.



Date: 02/02/2022						
Rocky View County, AB, Canada						
Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major						
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)						
Report generated from 01/01/2022 To 31/01/2022						
PRBD20215471	23 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Langdon AB 03215082 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:6-2-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	\$ 350,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20215499	22 STONEYPONTE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05618428 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:8-7-1510146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	\$ 850,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20215513	32008 KODIAK SPRINGS ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06710046 SE-10-26-03-05 LBP:4-7-1112503	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	\$ 1,300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20215732	97 WATERS EDGE GARDENS, Rocky View County AB 05618507 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:8-9-1910703	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	\$ 800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20215761	44105 WEEDON TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06832024 NE-32-26-04-05 LBP:4-1-2011074	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	\$ 457,285.	1.	0.
PRBD20215839	11 WENSTROM CRESCENT NE, Langdon AB 03223467 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:12-11-9712265	15- Garage/Carport /Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20215866	96 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707159 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:19-14-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	\$ 386,667.	1.	0.
PRBD20215891	112 Waterpointe Court, Rocky View County AB 05618552 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:32-14-2111408	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	\$1,030,000	1.	0.
PRBD20215897	71 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606488 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 17--1812183	01-New construction	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	\$477,125	1.	0.
PRBD20215898	75 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606489 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 18--1812183	01-New construction	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	\$486,125	1.	0.



Date: 02/02/2022						
Rocky View County, AB, Canada						
Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major						
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)						
Report generated from 01/01/2022 To 31/01/2022						
PRBD20215924	40243 BIG HILL ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06801018 NW-01-26-04-05 LBP:-3-7711120 AddLegal:ex plan 2011650	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	\$ 1,500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20215971	25205 BEARSPAW PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06606047 NW-06-26-02-05 LBP:5-3-1410509	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20215993	52 EMERALD BAY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05712026 SW-12-25-03-05 LBP:15-1-9310786	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	\$ 128,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20216005	225 WINDHORSE COURT, Rocky View County AB 04714196 NE-14-24-03-05 LBP:11-4-0914791	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	\$775,000	1.	0.
PRBD20220018	273146 LOCHEND ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07723003 NW-23-27-03-05 AddLegal:E 7910371 W 3006 JK 1/4	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20220021	291031 RGE RD 10, Rocky View County AB 09512008 SE-12-29-01-05 LBP:3-1-1412029	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20220023	66 WILLOW CREEK HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 05736172 SW-36-25-03-05 LBP:24-2-0815746	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	\$ 1,500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20220069	88 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707157 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:17-14-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	\$ 519,975.	1.	0.



Date: 02/02/2022						
Rocky View County, AB, Canada						
Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major						
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)						
Report generated from 01/01/2022 To 31/01/2022						
PRBD20220112	220 WATERPOINTE COURT, Rocky View County AB 05618548 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:28-14-2111408	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	\$900,000	1.	0.
PRBD20220160	265 COTTAGECLUB CR, Rocky View County AB 10013022 13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 6--0914699	15-Garage/Carport /Accessory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	\$60,252	0.	0.
PRBD20220198	107 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708164 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:2-29-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	\$ 416,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20220200	26 ARROWLEAF LANDING, Rocky View County AB 05707040 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:14-7-1612676	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	\$564,000	1.	0.
PRBD20220250	414 BROOKSIDE COURT, Rocky View County AB 05618274 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:28-4-1311979	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	\$ 119,446.	0.	0.
PRBD20220391	43 SPRING MEADOWS LANE, Rocky View County AB 04723053 NE-23-24-03-05 LBP:11--9510164	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 15,216,646.
Total Dwellings Created: 21.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/02/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/01/2022 To 31/01/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20214575	376 BOULDER CREEK CRESCENT SE, Langdon AB 03214298 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:2-8-1014390	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	70	\$ 3,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20214706	3 ST JOHNS PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04329101 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:118-2-1512402	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	34	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20215000	220 STAGE COACH LANE, Rocky View County AB 06428079 NE-28-26-29-04 LBP:5-7-0011908	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	165	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20215192	31015 WOODLAND WAY, Rocky View County AB 06702021 SE-02-26-03-05 LBP:2-8-9011211	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	3	\$ 23,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20215823	A, 84 EAGLE BUTTE RANCH, Rocky View County AB 04735035 NW-35-24-03-05 LBP:1-1-0811953	03-Alteration and improvements	310-Apartment, apartment building, duplex, triplex, quadruple	161	\$ 500.	1.	0.
PRBD20215875	274202 HORSE CREEK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07830005 NW-30-27-04-05 LBP:-1-9412685	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	19	\$ 9,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20215916	309 COTTAGECLUB LINK, Rocky View County AB 10013146 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 144--1111762	03-Alteration and improvements	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	49	\$ 28,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20215977	165 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215060 Ne-15-23-27-04 LBP:51-1-2011558	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	151	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20220019	240 MONTCLAIR PLACE, Cochrane Lake AB 06827153 SE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 67--0513169	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	14	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.



Date: 02/02/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/01/2022 To 31/01/2022

PRBD20220027	3 CALTERRA COURT, Rocky View County AB 06516032 NE-16-26-01-05 LBP:14-3-1312270	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	47	\$ 4,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20220028	21 PIKE BAY, Rocky View County AB 05708094 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:6-24-1911856	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	155	\$ 35,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20220031	1006 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708241 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:23-100- 2010463	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	84	\$ 45,753.	0.	0.
PRBD20220042	283035 RGE RD 15, Rocky View County AB 08519001 SE-19-28-01-05 LBP:1--9911693	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	26	\$ 21,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20220079	51 LIVINGSTONE ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 05715022 SE-15-25-03-05 LBP:11-1-7910461	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 23,900.	0.	0.
PRBD20220103	42 COTTAGECLUB LN, Rocky View County AB 10013278 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 277-- 2010713	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20220133	25207 BEARSPAW PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06606071 NW-06-26-02-05 LBP:2-2-0714921 AddLegal:EX PLAN 1410836	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	12	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20220150	243201 RGE RD 33, Rocky View County AB 04721007 NE-21-24-03-05 E 1/2 LSD 16, Exc Plan 7810283; 2010351	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	42	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20220151	243201 RGE RD 33, Rocky View County AB 04721007 NE-21-24-03-05 E 1/2 LSD 16, Exc Plan 7810283; 2010351	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	31	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.



Date: 02/02/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/01/2022 To 31/01/2022

PRBD20220186	229 WINDHOUSE COURT, Rocky View County AB 04714197 NE-14-24-03-05 LBP:12-4-0914791	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$1,500	0.	0.
PRBD20220220	15 IDLEWILD ESTATE, Rocky View County AB 05716019 SE-16-25-03-05 LBP:15--7810136	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	28	\$40,000	0.	0.
PRBD20220239	107 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708164 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:2-29-1911856	15-Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	61	\$ 9,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20220337	52 NESBITT CLOSE NE, Langdon AB 03223614 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:9-6-9811801	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20220367	243102 WESTBLUFF ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04620123 SW-20-24-02-05 LBP:2--9211978	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 23,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20220393	263043 BUTTE HILLS WAY, Rocky View County AB 06422092 SW-22-26-29-04 LBP:12-2-0212449	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 428,653.

Total Dwellings Created: 1.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/02/2022 **Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/01/2022 To 31/01/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20211149	5, 240007 FRONTIER CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 04306078 SE-06-24-28-04 LBP:UNIT 5--1312804	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	190	\$ 188,195.	0.	0.
PRBD20215702	07105002 SE-05-27-26-04 AddLegal:Exc. Rd & Sub'n plans	01-New construction	430-Plant for manufacturing, processing and assembling goods; factory, plan	54	\$ 70,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20220058	240086 LOTT CREEK DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04605001 SE-05-24-02-05 LBP:2-2-1712440	03-Alteration and improvements	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	9	\$ 6,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20220121	308, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404321 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 308--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20220130	448, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404461 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 448--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 268,195.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/02/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/01/2022 To 31/01/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted

Total Estimated Construction Value \$.
(000's):
Total Dwellings Deleted: